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State of Floriaa 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 13, 1999 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanco Bayo, Directlor, Division of Records and Reporting 

Toni J. McCoy, Regdatory Analyst, Division of Communications f l  
SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 991326-TC 

Please add the attached Simplified1 Partnership Agreement to PATS application for Charles 
Ingrassia and Eugene M Dara d/b/a CJ Slystems to the docket file for historical purposes. 

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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